
Contract notice: JO S 103-171322 

 

Invitation to tender No. ENER/D4/2012-104-3 concerning 

 

"Deposit Boxes Arrangement, Schliessfachanlage, Armoire à casiers" 
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FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS 

 

Version 03/07/2012 

 

DEPOSIT BOXES 

Question 1:  What thickness of steel should be the deposit boxes built ? 

Answer 1:  The individual elements of the locker arrangement shall be manufactured using 

appropriate material thickness. The call for tender states that: "The installation is 

under permanent surveillance and there are no specific safety requirements. However, 

the lockers shall be burglar-proof against the use of normal housebreaking tools." 

 

 

Question 2: You talk about 240 lockers, into 3 arrangements: 100 + 100 + 40 => 240 lockers 

  The drawing of this mentioned 90 + 90 + 36 => 216 lockers 

Which statement must we follow? 

Answer 2: The number of individual lockers is given. The drawing visualizes the outside 

dimensions of the lockers arrangement and provides for dimensions of an individual 

locker. 

 

Question 3 Have you any other specifications about the lockers: 

 

a) just lockers with front door or, as you mentioned in the “Specifications” : letterbox 

(with a deposit slit in each locker)? 

 

b) thickness of the sides of the lockers each and/or the total locker system? 

 

Answer 3: a) As mentioned in the specifications there is no slot required. 

 
  b) See the answer no 1.  

http://ted.europa.eu/udl?uri=TED:NOTICE:359198-2010:TEXT:EN:HTML


 

Question 4: For the electronic lock: can we already get the technical details about the electronic 

identity card reader system, which is installed inside the Commission buildings? 

Answer 4: The electro mechanic locking system for the individual locker doors should be 

independent and controlled by an electronic system which may get input from the card 

reader system used by the Commission. 

 

Question 5: the 3 locker systems must stand on a rack type support.  Is this already present in the 

building or do we have to provide this rack in the offer?  

If we have to provide it: can you give me the distance you need between each locker 

system? 

Answer 5: The support rack is part of the arrangement and must be included in the offer. There 

are no specific distance requirements for each locker system. The overall dimensions 

of each of the deposit boxes arrangements must be respected. 

 

DROP OFF SAFES (CASH DROP) 
 

Question 6: The drop off safes must have: - a flap to drop off the goods? 

             - a tray to drop off the goods? 

 

Answer 6: The drop off safe shall have a flap to drop off the goods or a tray to place the goods 

which will be dropped when the tray is pushed back. 

 

Question 7: There are no dimensions mentioned for the cash drop? 

 

Answer 7: The safes shall be similar to a cash drop system used by banks. 
 
 

Question 8: Which (security-safety) ''Class'' is desirable for the cash drop?  

 

Answer 8:  The call for tender states that: "there are no specific safety requirements".  


